
From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:19 PM EDT 
To: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: WBJ Edit 

I’m all over this and sorry that the WBJ didn’t get it right in their first release.  We’ll get it corrected – thanks for pointing me to this –

and sorry for any frustration this caused on the AED team.  Please always raise anything with me – it’s likely we both want it fixed or

solved!

 

From: Sarah Kaplan <skaplan@bizjournals.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Mary Plumridge <mplumridge@jbgsmith.com>

Cc: Lexy Myers <lmyers@jbgsmith.com>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Vikki Kayne <vkayne@jbgsmith.com>;

Kristin Luviano Green (Contractor) <kgreen@jbgsmith.com>

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

I just forwarded this on to Doug & Emily in editorial. They are at on offsite retreat today but will update this as soon as possible.

 

Thanks,

Sarah

 

From: Mary Plumridge <mplumridge@jbgsmith.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Sarah Kaplan <skaplan@bizjournals.com>

Cc: Lexy Myers <lmyers@jbgsmith.com>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Vikki Kayne <vkayne@jbgsmith.com>;

Kristin Luviano Green (Contractor) <kgreen@jbgsmith.com>

Sarah –
Would you please have your team edit the title of this recognition slightly? We want to make sure all our partners are adequately
recognized.
 
Current:
Amazon HQ2 
Memorandum of understanding to locate Amazon’s second headquarters in Arlington by Virginia, JBG Smith and Amazon

 

New:
Amazon HQ2 
Memorandum of understanding to locate Amazon’s second headquarters in Arlington by Virginia, Arlington County, JBG Smith and Amazon
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Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you

are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the contents of this
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